
1

2

TOWN OF PATTERSON

PLANNING BOARD MEETING

July312003 WORKSESSION

AGENDA MINUTES

Monteiro WetlandsIWatercourse Permit

Thunder Ridge WetlandsIWatercourse Permit

SYPKO WetlandsIWatercourse Permit3

4 Schlange FillPermit

5

6

Loquerro FillPermit

Morgan Driveway

7

8

LLS Enterprises

Northridge Farms

9 Big Elm Farms

10 Budakowski Subdivision

11 Burdick Site Plan

12 Centerline Properties

13 Hansen Subdivision

14 Other Business

a Camp Brady Wetlands

Page 1

Page 1 246

Page 2 4

Page 6 12

Page 12 13

Page 13 14

Page 14 16

Page 16

Page 16 1 7

Page 17 28

Page 28

Page 28

Page 29

Page 29



CHAIRMAN

Herbert Schech
MEMBERS

Michael V Montesano

David Pierro

Shawn Rogan
Russell Shay

Secretary
Melissa Brichta

PLANNING BOARD

PO Box 470

Patterson New York 12563

Telephone
845 878 6319

Fax

845 878 2019

a
üi

tØ

Town Planner
Richard Williams

July 31 2003 Work Session Meeting Minutes
Held at the Patterson Town Hall

1142 Route 311

Patterson NY 12563

Present were Chairman Herb Schech Board Member MikeMontesano Board Member Dave Pierro
Board Member Shawn Rogan Rich Williams Town Planner

Meeting called to order at 7 3 0pm

1 MONTEIRO WETLANDSWATERCOURSE PERMIT Public Hearing

The Secretary stated according to Rich Ted sent a letter that it is incomplete you set the public hearing and

I guess Ted never told them to come in and do the notification so you canthave apublic hearing

Board Member Pierro asked the application is incomplete

Board Member Montesano stated we said we would set a public hearing but we said we would cancel it if

he did not come up with anything so the Board replied right

2 THUNDER RIDGE WETLANDSWATERCOURSE PERMIT

Chairman Schech state Thunder Ridge I inquired and I did not realize this but you can dig up a stream

right turn it upside do anything you want to do to it as long as you dontcross it right

Rich Williams asked who for DEP

Rich Williams replied DEP yes you can do anything you want in a stream as long as you dontcreate any

new impervious surface on or near the stream or pipe it

Chairman Schech stated it does not make sense to me at all

Board Member Pierro asked what are they doing in the stream



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 Work Session Page 2

The Secretary replied what they planned on doing a long time ago

Rich Williams replied are we talking about Thunder Ridge now

Board Member Pierro replied yes we are talking about the pond right

Rich Williams stated a year ago he made an application to excavate the pond to clean it out

Board Member Pierro stated which is a recurring multiyearproject they have to take care of to get ridof
the silt

Rich Williams stated at the time the Planning Board said we would be happy to do it but we want you to

get the DEC Permit first He finally got it and now he is back I talked to Ted about it and Ted has issued a

memo you should have it in your packages which outlines Teds areas of concerns which there really arent

any and I believe that he is recommending that the Permit at this time be issued

Board Member Pierro stated right Ted had no problem with it at that time as long as they did get the DEC
Permit

Chairman Schech asked is everyone fine with Thunder Ridge

Board Member Pierro replied I am

3 SYPKO WETLANDSWATERCOURSE PERMIT

Rich Williams gave the Board a Project Review Memo

Rich stated both Gene and I met with Harry We worked out some ofthe design issues with him gave him
clear guidance on what we are expecting to see he submitted aplan he has most ofit on there I am happy
with the direction that he is taking at this point of course Harry always goes slowly with these applications
so there are some additional things that we need to see on the plans before it is all wrapped out Harry likes
to be comfortable with the design before he proceeds on the harder design work

Chairman Schech stated in other words he wants somebody else to draw it for him

Board Member Montesano asked Rich did you finish doing the work or not

Rich Williams replied no and as you will see in my review memo there is Board Member Pierro

interjected there are quite a few things here that need addressing Mike

Rich Williams stated I have started to shorten things up like simply saying hey the check dams arentany
good

Board Member Montesano stated well you will have to explain to him why how you would do it and then
he gets the engineering fee



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 3

The Board reviewed the memo for a few minutes

Board Member Montesano stated tell me something we can dig up the stream over there too if we want to

put that boxed culvert in

Rich Williams stated he has to get a DEC Permit

Board Member Pierro stated he has to and he has to put the same rock material underneath the box culvert
or inside of it I dontknow if it is going to have a concrete bottom or what

Board Member Pierro asked has he been given these comments Rich

The Secretary replied no they are not released until after tonight I dontusually even fax them until the day
before 0f the next meeting

Board Member Pierro stated I amuncomfortable with if we have them is there any reason that we keep
them to the last possible minute Would it be more of a streamline process if we got our comments to the

Applicants

The Secretary replied the problem is Board Member Pierro replied I know it is a lot ofwork on your part

Rich Williams replied no that is not it The problem is if we give them to them very early on then it gives
them the opportunity to come walking in with plans addressing the comments that nobody has taken a look

at and then he is talking about plans that nobody has seen and we are comparing apples and oranges

Board Member Pierro asked cantwe end that by saying here are your comments early the only time we

will discuss these comments is at the upcoming meeting

The Secretary stated the fax cover that Gene had given me a long time ago says that but they do it anyway

Rich Williams stated we have always found Dave that as long as we send them out that day or the day
before that is more than sufficient time for them to be able to review them react to them come in and be

able to discuss them intelligently without actually bringing in new plans or anything

The Secretary stated and I will admit I have been slacking at that the last few months

Board Member Pierro replied well you have a lot of responsibility

The Secretary stated but I usually do try to get them faxed over

Board Member Pierro stated I am not saying that because I had a complaint or anything like that I am

saying wouldntbe more beneficial

Board Member Montesano stated no

Rich Williams stated I mean if you want us to take a different tact and try to Board Member Pierro replied
no I thought it may stream line the process for all of us



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 4

Board Member Montesano stated it would in a sense that Board Member Pierro stated there is a way to

say no professionally to people no we will not discuss these with you until

Board Member Montesano stated but you know Harry will walk in and say this is what you told me and we

have already addressed it

Board Member Pierro stated no you have to discuss this with the Planning Board

Board Member Rogan stated the worse thing that would happen is say okay we are going to review these

plans at our next work session meeting we are not going to review them now it is not fair to everyone else

Rich Williams stated but when we tried doing that we found that was what washappening

Board Member Pierro asked oh you have tried

Board Member Montesano replied yes

Rich Williams replied yes we have tried

Board Member Pierro replied okay

Board Member Pierro stated so he has a lot of issues to take care of

THUNDER RIDGE WETLANDS WATERCOURSE PERMIT

Mr Bob Conklin Thunder Ridge arrived at this time

Mr Conklin stated I just wanted to let you know I washere if you had any questions

Rich Williams stated we have already gone through yours

Rich Williams asked does anybody have any questions onBobsWetlands Permit

Board Member Pierro replied the only question I have was our discussion as to the stream is there going to

be any impact or crossing over the stream

Board Member Montesano replied no

Rich Williams stated supposedly Ted has reviewed all of this and he is comfortable

Board Member Pierro stated and he is happy with it and he was happy with it it took the DEC long enough

Mr Conklin replied yes I dontevenknow if they came and looked

Board Member Rogan stated this is a continuation ofwhat we went through several months ago



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 Work Session Page 5

Rich Williams replied yes ayear ago

Board Member Rogan replied well then I definitely donthave a problem with it

Board Member Pierro stated we gave it a blessing but Ted wanted the DEC Permit

Chairman Schech stated we wanted the DEC Permit before we signed off

Board Member Pierro stated from what I read there wasnever they didntuse aDEC Permit in the past

Mr Conklin replied no never have

Board Member Pierro thanked Bob

Mr Conklin asked now will you send me a letter saying it is okay or will you do it at the next meeting

Chairman Schech replied at the meeting

Rich Williams stated you know there is an issue being that it has already been a year gentlemen it is

possible for you to take an action at tonights meeting you probably should reaffirm it at the next meeting
but time is also of an essence here If we start getting a lot of rain

Chairman Schech stated like this week

Rich Williams stated they are trying to get this done in the driest time of the year

Board Member Pierro stated and August is coming

Rich Williams replied August is here

Board Member Pierro asked so can we move on this

Board Member Montesano stated it is notified as a public meeting we can proceed with it if it is desirable

and then at the next meeting we just say the permit was issued

Board Member Pierro made amotion in the matter of Thunder Ridge Wetlands Watercourse Permit that the

Planning Board approves the permit Board Member Montesano seconded the motion

Upon roll call vote

Board Member Montesano

Board Member Pierro

Board Member Ro gan
Chairman Schech

yes

yes

yes

yes

All in favor and motion carried by a vote of4 to o

Mr Conklin thanked the Board



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 6

Mr Conklin stated I will send a letter as soon as we have a date that we are going to start and then I will

send a letter saying that we started and the big thing is we will watch the weather One ofthe stipulations is

we have to send the State a letter and Ted also wanted a letter

Chairman Schech stated right Ted wants to be around

Mr Conklin stated not necessarily that he has to be around he might be away but anyway just so that you

guys know so if anybody wants to come by

Rich Williams asked Bob did Ted ask for a letter or a phone call

Board Member Pierro stated he said a phone call he just wanted to be notified

Rich Williams stated usually he wants a phone call fortyeighthours so he can come out and look

Mr Conklin replied I cantremember but I think he was the same thing that the State wanted just so that

you guys were notified within fortyeight hours

Rich Williams stated could you do us a favor in addition to the letter place a phone call to Ted If you cant

get Ted call me and I will track him down or deal with it

Mr Conklin replied sure like I said the first thing that I will do is tell you when the plan is and then when

we start

Rich Williams replied the problem is if you mail it then we are not going to get it until you are doing it

Mr Conklin replied not aproblem thank you folks

4 SCHLANGE FILL PERMIT

Chairman Schech asked we have nothing on Schlange

Rich Williams replied no I read the minutes from the last meeting and I really was not sure where you were

going or what you were looking for and neither was Hans so he didntreally submit anything

Board Member Montesano replied he didntsubmit an application either

The Secretary replied he had any application last month

Board Member Pierro stated I thought we wanted to see some engineering

Rich Williams stated okay but this is a fill permit and the intent of a fill permit is just to insure that the fill

being brought in is not being dumped in a wetlands or watercourse

Chairman Schech stated one of our concerns was the retaining wall whether it is going to hold or not



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 Work Session Page 7

Rich Williams replied I understand that but he does not need to submit for a site plan approval

Board Member Pierro stated I thought we were asking where the building was going to be located that is
all

Chairman Schech stated it is similar to the guy on 311 that they excavated and had the hill slide down into
the road by the old Town Hall There wasno site plan on that either

Rich Williams replied right there was no site plan on that

Chairman Schech stated we got concerned and we wanted to know that this thing was going to hold

The Secretary stated that is erosion controls

Rich Williams stated there is aprovision within our Code that allows us to look at things like that through
erosion control I understand your concern I agree I look at that rubble wall and I am concerned about that
thing and I am certainly concerned about the sediment constantly washing through

Board Member Pierro stated but I think we can correct most of that with the impervious surface It is going
to sheet flow the water offthe sides

Rich Williams stated I just want to make sure that we are not looking for a full site plan

Board Member Rogan asked Rich why dontyou help us out here and explain what would be within the
realm ofwhat we should be looking at on a fill permit in this case specific to this case

Rich Williams replied specific to this case the soil washing out and washing down grade and being a

chronic problem constantly washing through there the suitability ofthe fill to be used for what he is doing
make sure that it is coming from a legitimate place and isntcontaminated with anything it isntfull of

blacktop or anything else like on the next one Make sure that he is not dumping it into some drainage
course wetland or anything like that that is inappropriate Certainly to some extent looking at that rubble
wall and some ofthe things we have looked at is legitimate but again from the minutes I wasreally
confused about where you were going It looked like you wanted to see what the garage was going to 1001

like where it was going to be located on the site how it all fit together and that is almost starting to get into
the area ofhaving a site plan looking at the improvements on the site which really isnt something you can

look at with a fill permit

Chairman Schech asked didnthe say he wasntgoing to pave it or he was going

Rich Williams replied he has to pave it

Board Member Montesano stated he has to pave it

Board Member Montesano stated if you look at the application I just asked Missy if she thinks ofit we are

going to have it and we donthave anything on it just to give us another copy of it because you have fill

being hauled in and we have no idea from where because there is nothing on this one and the one nothing
that I recall on that one is where it is being hauled in from



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 Work Session Page 8

Rich Williams replied yes he has a contractor bringing it in and where it is coming from on Schlange

The Secretary stated he stated where it was coming from

Chairman Schech asked all right gentlemen which way do you want to go on this

Rich Williams stated I mean now having had this conversation is there more information you are looking
for if so what is it and maybe I can work on getting it between now and the next meeting

Board Member Montesano stated more information but even with him the way he is normally he does not

want to see his place become amess He was always the big mouth of everything and the sun always
coming down checking that this was done or that was done around the neighborhood so I would assume

that he is going to do a halfway decent

Board Member Pierro stated I want to make sure Gene is because he had the same comments we had about
the sheet flow Board Member Rogan stated that is what I was confused about on the site walk Gene and

you and us I thought were talking about some simple plans or engineering on how the fill was going to be

stabilized what the slope was going to be we were not talking about full site plan Board Member Pierro
stated right where the garage was going to be located Board Member Rogan stated that Gene seemed to

indicate that he wanted solnething showing what the final slope was going to be how the material was

going to be set in what the I imagine that you have your gravel surface your asphalt all those things and
that is all I remember

Chairman Schech stated I am really concerned about this job I dontknow maybe it is Pauls job that we

are trying to do here I dontknow does Paul have anything to do with this

Rich Williams replied well certainly through the Building Code it has something to do with the foundation
and how it is all setup

The Secretary stated the erosion controls goes through them

Chairman Schech stated I think it is a real crap job I am sorry

Board Member Rogan stated it was terrible

Rich Williams stated it still goes through there but I dontthink it would break any thresholds

Board Member Rogan stated and there was a drainage course that was somewhere right down through that

topography that we dontknow what was there because the guy started without a permit so we dontknow
what is underlying There could be a seep not that that would really

Board Member Montesano asked what questions would we like answered The object would be its Pauls

job because he is the guy who is going to be there Ifwe give him specific questions to be asked or

answered then we have something to workwith In other words what questions do you want answered



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 Work Session Page 9

Chairman Schech stated as it stands now we have to grant him the fill permit and then Paul if he is going to

put a structure there it is going to be up to Paul to make sure that the structure is going to stand whether it
be a pole barn or a standard construction in this pile ofmess he has there

Rich Williams stated that is true but now having said what I said and tried to turn it one way lets turn it
back I mean I dontwant to take you guys all the way away from looking at what he is doing out there and
if the slope is of a concern I mean the slope is there by the rock

Board Member Montesano asked can I ask one question I know I could have missed this so I will apologize
in advance do we have an idea ofwhat this building looks like that he is putting up

Rich Williams replied no other than it is a pole barn

Board Member Montesano stated I put in for a pole barn and I had to get permission from the Zoning
Board so they wanted plans

Board Member Rogan asked why did you have to go to zoning though

Board Member Montesano replied because I was moving it on the sideline

Board Member Rogan stated then they have the right to see what the pole barn looks like

Board Member Montesano replied right so I showed them that What I want to know is do we have the

sme thing to question on apermit like this can we ask to see plans

Rich Williams replied well the Zoning Board is looking to see what that building looks like because it
affects neighborhood character and that is one of the standards

Board Member Montesano stated but what I am saying is they have permission to do that do we have a

similar situation where we can ask to see what are you going to build there

Board Member Rogan stated I wouldntthink so

Board Member Montesano stated you want us to have a fill permit issued to you and you say it is a pole
barn now pole barns usually dig down so many feet for arguments sake you put asix by six in the ground
and it is held in and then you build offofthat

Board Member Rogan stated that should be offthe Building Permit though that is something Paul would
look at

Chairman Schech stated that is Paul that is why you have the Building Inspector

Board Member Montesano replied I realize that but what I am saying is if Zoning Board has that can we

have something similar to that You are asking us for a fill permit to put a building in it you say you are

going to put abuilding what I want to know what is the weight going to be on the fill

Board Member Rogan stated but that is not our purview that is the Building Inspector We donthave the

competence as a Board to know whether or not the weight on that is going to cause anything



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 10

Board Member Montesano stated but we have a Town Engineer that is going to review it anyway

Board Member Rogan replied yes but that is different Chairman Schech stated we have aTown Engineer
who is going to approve another engineers review Our Town Engineer does not go out and just review

peoples stuff

Board Member Rogan stated I understand the question you are asking and I can see the tie in but in this
case I think it is two completely separate issues

Rich Williams stated there are standards for when you are pouring a footing There has to be a certain

compaction that it gets poured on

Board Member Montesano stated what I am looking at basically if I can interrupt you is the fact that if we

donthave the permission to do that and we have the permission to issue afill permit then we stop already
yeah okay you can fill it in now it is up to his office next door to go in and make sure the fill is done

properly and everything else Ours is overwith

Rich Williams stated in fact there is no requirement in the Code for the fill to be compacted

Board Member Montesano stated what I amtrying to avoid we are going over this again and again now the

point is we donthave any authority to question the building which is about the only thing the weight of the

building that might cause aproblem that is his department that is the Town Engineersdepartment so

basically we can either say yes you can have the fill permit and then we are done

Rich Williams stated but I think it is fair game for this Board to consider the fact ofwhether that fill is

going to be set in a stabilized manner so it is fair game to look at things like how it is not going to be

bleeding through these rocks all the time

Board Member Montesano stated what I am looking at right now we can say all right this is where you are

putting the fill and I am going to put up awall here so that it cantgo any further then there but now when I

put the building up and the building isntset right and it crushes down on that fill and slides the fill away
we are not into that because we cantsay anything about the building so we are sitting there asking
questions that we may have an answer but the answer is not conclusive in the sense that we donthave the
full plan so all we are doing is saying yes you can throw the dirt in the hole and they have to worry about it
from there

Board Member Rogan stated Rich Gene brought up the point ofbecause ofthe slopes on the lot that they
may want to look at guide rails is that something that is clearly not part of a fill permit

Rich Williams replied yes I mean how is the guide rails related to fill

Board Member Rogan replied well he actually brought it up as a safety issue The same thing would be in
terms ofnot having area to maneuver a vehicle that is purely up to the Applicant that is not any of our

review The review is simply the fill and if that is all we should be looking at in my opinion that stream

lines the process



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 11

Board Member Pierro stated yes it does and the only issue that we have pertaining to the fill is whether or

not it is held back properly

Rich Williams stated properly stabilized

Board Member Rogan stated quality properly stabilized and I thought the engineering was only specific to

the way it was placed and the way that it would be tied into the slopes because right now when we were

looking out the back it was steeper than a one on one slope or very close to it and there has to be

requirements in the Town for placement of fill for erosion control or something that it cantbe like that
unless it is designed as a retaining wall

Rich Williams replied right that is the thing If it was a straight fill section with nothing on it no riprap yes
it could not be more than a two on one slope but when you start adding walls in then you can go to a

steeper slope Ifthis was a regular site plan such as Schoen we would make them do an engineered wall but
because this is private property now Paul when he gets into putting abuilding on top ofit may require
engineering on that wall

Board Member Pierro asked so why are we waiting for that to occur why dontwe bring Paul in now

Rich Williams replied because you dont really have the authority to go down that road

Chairman Schech stated because there is no building going on it now

Rich Williams stated well it is something that Paul does

Board Member Ro gan stated I think what this Board is trying to do is trying to think in tenus of the overall

picture when in this case we shouldntbe It is good for us to think in those terms because in other projects
now you are going to say hey what about guide rails what about this and what about that

Chairman Schech stated my only concern is that wall lets go It is a real crap wall

Board Member Pierro stated I dontknow that that is going to happen It may happen before he gets a black

top surface on top of it

Board Member Rogan asked well then what would be an appropriate request for us feeling comfortable that
when the fill is placed or knowing that the process in which he is going to place that fill is going to be

sufficient to stabilize it or to hold up over time To me it seems like some sort of engineering to say

Rich Williams stated good engineering practices dictate whether it is going to stay in place or not It

depends on the type of fill actually the consistency ofthe fill how much clay how much organic the

slopes and what measures he is using

Rich stated Shawn I am there with you on that rubble wall I sure would not want to have that rubble wall
behind my house

Chairman Schech asked did we have a public hearing on this yet no

The Secretary stated you donthave public hearing on fill permits



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 12

Chairman Schech stated all right gentlemen we can beat this to death or

Board Member Pierro stated lets go to approve to the fill permit and let Paul Chairman Schech stated tell

him our concerns so it goes in the minutes and approve it

5 LOQUERRO SITE FILL PERMIT

Rich Williams stated this one is over in Putnam Lake

The Secretary stated Joe Dapuzzo asked if this person had come in for the permit and I said yes He said

good because I stopped them but you tell the Board if they have any questions or comments that I said there

are no wetlands and they are fine

Chairman Schech asked Rich if he looked at this

Rich Williams replied yes I did and I have some pictures here for you

Board Member Pierro asked Rich do you have any concerns

Rich Williams replied not a lot basically what it is is he recently bought the house it is over in Putnam

Lake you cant see it here in the pictures but this is basically a fourfoot retaining wall stone retaining
wall It has been there for years he moved in I guess he got somebody to come in and dump some fill and
it turned out to be blacktop and everything else and Joe Dapuzzo came along and made him take it away

and said you have to get a fill permit Now what he wants to do is this is all rough down in here and you
canttell from the pictures but it is actually stepped and what he wants to do is bring in twenty I think he is

going to need closer to forty yards to level it offand put grass down

Chairman Schech asked so there are no wetlands or anything

Rich Williams replied there are no wetlands The property right now looks like amess and he is just
cleaning it up He did not give us and I talked to him that is who was on the phone before he does not know

where the fill is going to be coming from

Board Member Pierro asked okay but the retaining wall that is there is solid

Rich Williams replied yes he is actually going to dump it over the retaining walls and spread it out The fill

is not going against the retaining wall

Board Member Pierro stated clean fill

Board Member Rogan asked do we want to put an approval not only clean fill but amaximum amount

without coming back like fifty yards

Chairman Schech replied yes ifhe says he needs ten he probably needs fifty but what the hell is the

difference as long as he is not filling in a wetland



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 13

6 MORGAN DRIVEWAY

Rich Williams stated this is an existing house over in the Putnam Lake area

Board Member Montesano stated they want to install UniLock

Rich Williams replied yes

Board Member Montesano asked we allow that

Rich Williams replied yes we do with awaiver from the Planning Board to do so He does not want to do it

right now he wants the fill on the site to settle for about a year My only concern is if you look at the

pictures I dontknow if it is really clear that driveway is pretty level until it gets out to the road then it

drops offpretty sharply

Board Member Montesano asked why do you have to have fill settle who is going to install it

Rich Williams replied it is not a bad idea

Chairman Schech stated well if it is not compacted really well you let it settle for a year

The Secretary asked did you get Charlies opinion

Rich Williams replied I have talked to Charlie about it I want to talk to Charlie again about it Charlie really
didntcare but like I said it drops offpretty sharply right at the road into a drainage swale and I think he

should pave the first maybe ten feet in

Board Member Rogan stated that is usually what they do when they use pavers They pave the first few

feet

Rich Williams stated so I have to go back out there I was not sure if you guys wanted to go do a site walk

or not

Chairman Schech stated we are only getting ten bucks for a fill permit and you want to do a site walk

The Secretary replied no this is a driveway we get nothing

Rich Williams replied listen I have seen you do site walks on awhole lot of stuff that just amazes me

Chairman Schech asked how big is this lot size here

Rich Williams replied pretty small

Chairman Schech stated all right so pave the first ten feet



Planning Board Mteeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 14

Rich Williams replied I amgoing to go out and measure it and give you a better idea

7 LLS ENTERPRISES LLC Waiver of Site Plan

Rich Williams stated LLS Enterprises The Secretary interjected we only have one plan

Rich Williams stated there is not much of aplan the former Classic Golf Board Member Pierro stated the
restaurant Rich opened the plan for the Board

Board Member Montesano asked is there where the golf machine is referring to the plan

Rich Williams replied the golf machine is no longer needed because our change to the new Code allows

multiple uses and it allows an outdoor golf driving range as of right so they dontneed that but they are

going to probably keep this room right here and possibly this one for the golf driving range There are two

issues here One is this is the building they want to add this on for aroom for the golf driving range and a

cooler The other issue is the use which is not really permitted by their site plan It is permitted by the Code
but the Planning Board would have to take an action to allow it

Chairman Schech asked are these structures up already

Rich Williams replied no this is not constructed

Board Member Pierro asked do we have to take an action

Rich Williams replied no you dontactually by the new Code I mean I can sign offon it

Board Member Pierro stated I am satisfied with that it is a cooler

Rich Williams stated but you have to take an action on this but I can sign offon the change of use

Board Member Montesano stated the change ofuse I have no problem with He came here

Rich Williams stated being as they are in here I wouldjust assume letting the Planning Board sign offon

the use

Board Member Pierro asked and the change ofuse is as opposed to the original use being a golf shop with a

cafØ now it is a golf shop with a

Rich Williams replied it is basically a restaurant

Board Member Pierro asked so what is required a waiver

Rich Williams replied yes or a site plan thereof one or the other It does meet the requirements

Board Member Pierro asked so we can waive the site plan requirements or we can accept the site plan as it

IS



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 15

Rich Williams replied if you are going to require a site plan then it is a different process you have to have a

public hearing

Board Member Pierro replied right I think it is overkill now Lets get it done

Rich Williams stated you waive the site plan for the addition or

Board Member Montesano stated I will tell you I have one problem and it can be clarified and then I may
not have the problem This is going to be relatively new Board Member Pierro stated the whole thing is

new Board Member Montesano stated so if we give them this now without the site plan that means in the
future it may come into a provision where you are going to have to have this site planredone with this
addition on it Ifwe do it now that means any addition he wants to do or any other work he already has his
site plan approved We are going to give it a bypass with this room I mean it is not abig thing

Rich Williams stated lets back up he has an approved site plan for abuilding he has reconstructed that

building pretty much is in kind slightly different architecture on the exterior but for the most part Board
Member Montesano stated as long as the footprint Rich Williams stated the footprint is the same and the
architecture is basically similar

Chairman Schech stated except for the two Board Member Montesano stated except for this piece here

Rich Williams replied right and what I generally recommend is that within the resolution granting that you
also acknowledge that any addition changes are going to require a site plan and this is going to have to be
shown as part of the site plan

Board Member Pierro asked any additional

Board Member Montesano stated as long as it gets covered

The Secretary asked when do you do resolutions for waivers

Rich Williams replied I mean not resolutions but memos

The Secretary replied okay you got me lost

Rich Williams stated and you will see in a little bit I also added acouple lines just to address a concern of
Shawns

Board Member Pierro asked so we are granting awaiver Rich but we are stating on the record that any
additional changes will require a site plan approval

The Secretary stated asite plan including this on the site plan

Rich William stated you generally want to grant awaiver very clearly expressing what we are granting the
waiver on and acknowledging that in the future any changes this will become part ofthe site plan



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 16

Board Member Pierro stated the waiver will be on the extension for the cooler Rich Williams stated on the
north side of the building Board Member Pierro stated and the golfball service room or whatever and any

additional Rich Williams stated the driving range sales room Board Member Pierro replied okay driving
range sales room and any additional changes to the building will require asite plan with these items
included Lets get it done

8 NORTHRIDGE FARMS Waiver of Site Plan

Board Member Pierro stated this one is not signed completely by the Applicant The site inspection
authorization is not signed the affidavit of ownership is not notarized

Chairman Schech stated there are an awful lot of blank spaces

Board Member Pierro stated lets get them signed

Board Member Montesano stated they donthave to do all ofthis it is a farm Dont forget we are in a farm

district

Rich Williams replied a we are not in a farm district yet and b there are only certain exemptions that

they have if they are in the district and if they are not of course there are Legislators and their infinite

wisdom will be happy to put anybody who happens to pass gas as a farm into the district

Chairman Schech stated site walk

Board Member Rogan asked what is the proposal here

Rich Williams stated what she wants to do is they have got a small barn between the two barns and she

wants to knock that down and then basically rebuild it on the end ofanother barn So they are not actually
increasing the square footage out there they are just moving it around a little

Board Member Pierro asked what is the condition of the one they are tearing down

Rich Williams replied I dontknow

Chairman Schech replied we will find out Saturday 700am down atPutnam Diner

9 BIG ELM FARMS Waiver of Site Plan

Board Member Pierro stated Dan Fox Big Elm Farm install a outdoor wash stall for breeding horses

Rich Williams stated they are also looking for a site plan waiver for a wash stall

Chairman Schech asked he did say he has Board ofHealth approval



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 17

Rich Williams replied he did say that he talked with the Board ofHealth and because already has an

interior wash stall and he is using this in conjunction with that and they are both tied into the same place
that the Health Department said there would not be any problem

Board Member Pierro stated and on this matter the same note that any future improvements to the site will

require a site plan and that the improvements that are subject to this waiver will be included in any future
site plans

Board Member Montesano stated I want to know one thing it is going to be a shower stall inside the

building

Rich Williams replied there is already one inside the building

Board Member Rogan stated and it is going to be connected to the existing dry well that already services it

Board Member Pierro stated okay I have no problem with that

10 BUDAKOWSKI SUBDIVISION

Rich Williams stated I have been talking to the Attorney

Board Member Montesano asked which one not ours

Rich Williams replied Joe Madden My concerns and the opinions that were issued by the Attorneys he

asked to review some ofthe material that I wasreferencing which I did and then he called me up and we

had another conversation and based on that he said well they have to give me something what do you

suggest and I said well the Planning Board is going to have to make a decision about which way to go on

this right or left So we decided that we are going to bring it back to the Board and I am going to do a little

dog and pony to you guys about what I think Craig can say what he thinks and Joe can say what he thinks

and you guys can make adecision about what you think is right and wrong and then based on that you can

make adecision as you see fit

Board Member Rogan stated from what I remember they found that they didnthave the ability to give the

fifty foot twentyfive foot on their side all the way out to the road because they did not have the right to

give it it was someone elses property I thought at one point we had said and I would probably have to

check the minutes that if that were the case if we couldntget them to give us a fifty foot all the way from

there all the way to the road because of other ownership that we would require them to give us twentyfive
feet ofwhatever they can ofwhatever is within their ability I dontsee how we could ask someone to get
something that isntthere

Board Member Pierro asked who owns it out to the road

The Secretary replied I thinkOHara

Rich Williams stated I am really not comfortable with talking about this right now because I would rather

have Craig and Joe Madden in the room because my opinion is not their opinion



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 Work Session Page 18

Board Member Pierro stated okay but lets back up not to interrupt Shawn but lets back up to St Johns

Road didntthe Town abandon that road

Rich Williams stated the Town had taken an action to abandon the road

Board Member Pierro asked so even though the Town had taken that action to abandon it can these people
offer it for dedication again

Board Member Rogan replied it does not sound like it

Rich Williams replied that is the question My concern is twofoldOne is the process what do they need

for approvals the second issue is at one point the Planning Board said we are not going to do this and then

they said well we will do it if you could show that you can provide afiftyfootwide right ofway that can

be used for a road and you can make certain improvements within it

Chairman Schech stated because we know what is going to happen 0Hara is going to develop the rear

right and he is going to use this little tiny driveway

Board Member Rogan asked well cantyou use the same argument though lets just say for the sake of

argument that we said to them provide us the twentyfive foot in the area that is under your control and I

dontmean that doesntmean we dontmake improvements I am just saying it for the sake of argument
ThenOHara comes in and says I want to put a subdivision back here I have got thirty acres okay what

section do you own lets get twentyfive foot from you but because you are putting in four lots we want you

to increase it to x

Board Member Montesano stated this house is illegal to begin with

Board Member Rogan asked which house to which Board Member Montesano replied Budakowskis

Board Member Montesano stated because it is not built on a Town County or State Road

Rich stated but they were given a280a

Board Member Rogan stated you shouldntevensay that

Board Member Montesano replied but when that variance was given was there knowledge to the fact that

they did not own and that the Town gave approval on a 280a to property that those people have no position
on

The Secretary replied no

Rich Williams stated that was the big discussion I believe at the ZBA that night The Secretary stated of

who owned it but nobody did the research Rich stated ofwho owned it and was it aTown road that they
had a right to access it or was it not and I believe the case was made that in fact it was not a Town road it
was an abandoned road for which they did not have legal frontage on They couldntprove

Board Member Pierro stated which is why they needed the 280a to begin with



Planning Board Meeting Millutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 19

Board Member Montesano stated yes but the Town in their infinite wisdom ofgranting this 280a how could

you do that if you dontknow who the hell owns the property

Board Member Pierro stated the property is owned by the Budakowskis

Board Member Montesano replied no it is not that is the problem

Chairman Schech stated no it is owned byOHara

Board Member Pierro asked the property

Chairman Schech stated the right ofway the road is owned by 0 Hara

Board Member Montesano stated when you come from 311 and turn into that road it used to beOHaras

property

Rich Williams stated we are going into areas that I really dontwant to get into now without the Attorneys
being here

Board Member Montesano replied all right then we better cut this out because Rich Williams stated again
my opinion is not their opinion

Board Member Montesano stated I will tell you we have gone through this for years with someone else and

stated Board Member Rogan asked who are we talking about Mike Board Member Pierro stated lets not

speak in hypothetical I hate when you do that

Board Member Montesano replied because I dontwant to get sued

Board Member Pierro stated nobody is going to sue you

Board Member Rogan stated then dontbring it up

Board Member Pierro stated if you are stating something that you have knowledge ofthat is not prejudicial
and you have knowledge that is fact you are not going to get sued

Board Member Montesano stated when PercyOHara brought his project in to be approved

Board Member Pierro asked which proj ect

Rich Williams replied theOHara Subdivision

Board Member Montesano replied the OHara Subdivision He came in claiming that that was a town road

Board Member Pierro asked St Johns

Board Member Montesano replied right I said no it is not We went through all sorts of research all sorts

of papers The Town had abandoned the road a hundred years ago but never wrote anything the lawyers



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 20

came in and there never was anything official There is nothing in writing The road has not been used It
has been abandoned It use to be a farm road that went from 311 to Cushman Road Board Member Pierro
stated right to the train tracks

Rich Williams replied no it went all the way through then the train tracks came through and bisected it and
that is why everybody stopped using it because it was not a road to get overto Cushman Road anymore

Board Member Rogan asked you said the Town has begun for lack of the exact word you used the process
of abandoning this what is the current

Rich Williams replied no as Mike pointed out within Highway Law if you dontmaintainahighway it is

constructively abandoned but it is always better if the Town takes an official act

Board Member Rogan asked so now the Town is in the process

Rich Williams replied no they did a long time ago Board Member Pierro stated they did it many years ago

The Secretary replied no they did it when Rich Williams stated Budakowski came in got their 280a and a

few months later the Town did all the paperwork and signed off and Charlie signed offand officially
abandoned that from being a road

Board Member Rogan stated in theory then saying okay this house wasbuilt but we are going to put an end
to it

Board Member Montesano stated it is no longer on a road so actually you could say the Zoning Board has

given you the right to build on this thing although it is not a Town County or State Road because the Town

says we have nothing to do with this piece of property

Chairman Schech stated 0 Hara created this problem that was his property

Board Member Montesano replied yes and the thing was there was somebody that he was trying to

influence to use their influence to get this and all of a sudden a sign appeared that said St Johns Road and
I said bullsh it is not going to get approved and we never did get to court because when they talked to a

certain person who was a Judge the opinion was dontstart with this because you are going to get hurt
Then it died Now he sold the property off Budakowski bought it they got the 280a and all of this other
bullsh and what did they do they opened PandorasBox and that dumps it back on us

Board Member Pierro stated no we are bailing them out for a bad real estate investment They overbuilt the

freaking house that they cantafford

Board Member Montesano stated that is not my job

Board Member Ro gan stated he is not making a case

Board Member Pierro stated I am not making a case for them but now they are looking for us to bail them
out They got that 280a and they knew they were not going to subdivide that property It is in the minutes
It was clear



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 21

Board Member Montesano stated then we should not be entertaining it now we have to go back to the

Attorneysand the Attorneys are going to tell us this is what is going to happen and you know what is

going to happen and I am going to vote no because I dontthink we should go ahead and violate the law

anymore than we have

Rich Williams stated if you are going to vote no if you are not comfortable withdoing this just get clear in
your head the specific reason why it is not appropriate and make sure you get that in the minutes because if
you do get challenged you want to be able to defend your actions

Board Member Montesano stated my thing is every time we get an opinion of an Attorney it is about as

clear as mud Now if someone is going to tell me Rich Williams stated which is why I kept my mouth shut
when the two attorneys stood up there Board Member Montesano stated which is why we should not be
doing anything until they get here and then they are going to have to convince me I amthe jury you better
convince me and show me points of law

Rich Williams stated and that is why they are back on and that is why I said I want the two attorneys in the
room I will stand up give my opinion about why I think things are the way they are and how they are and
let them say something different then you are going to have to Board Member Rogan asked you said the
two attorneys you mean Craig and theirs

Board Member Pierro stated these people are making us look like because they are running around Board
Member Montesano stated stupid because they dontknow what the hell they are talking about and you
have two attorneys Board Member Pierro stated she runs around and says my attorney Vinny Leibell said I
can do this and she is a loose canyon

Board Member Montesano stated hey that is Vinnysproblem not mine

Chairman Schech stated it is up to the next meeting because we are going to have to make up our minds

Board Member Rogan asked when presented with the information does the Board have a necessity to act on

something at that meeting or can we say we want to mull this over If everything isntclear I dontthink we

have to take an action

Chairman Schech replied no we donthave to take an action right away

Board Member Pierro asked where does 0Hara s property come into play on the end ofBudakowski s

property

Chairman Schech replied it is to the right everything to the right is 0Hara

Board Member Pierro stated with wetlands though

Chairman Schech replied who says so

Board Member Montesano stated when the original thing came in with theOHara Subdivision one of the
Members of the Board sat there and went through it and whatOHara had done was he wanted to keep his
horses which he had at the time to be put in now on the end of that alleged ofthat road was a huge barn at

one time It was an apartment it was a house and a barn and there was a gentleman that lived there for



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 Work Session Page 22

years and his soninlaw use to have the old gas station here in town but the original plan called for all the
horses to be put in the wetlands and this gentleman got very upset because his knowledge ofhorses was

such that the first thing he was worried about was their hooves were getting wet they would rot they
would split and the animals have to be put away He said bulls So OHara said we will go to court and
he said I want you to take us to court if you have the guts to do it Percy I dontthink that you are stupid
but you prove it and that is basically what happened and it never did go to court because Percy tried to get
and he couldntuse his brother who he particularly didntget along with What he did do was cute because
the cemetery project was going on up here and that road was being installed TAPE ENDED

Board Member Montesano stated when big 0Hara came in and the gentleman had a piece ofproperty that
his son used for a hunting preserve and they had a right of way to cross it well this guy brought plans in to

develop this about seventyfivedifferent versions of it they had aright ofway right down the middle The

guy came in and said you cantdeny him a right of way so he said fine I dontwant him coming here
because I am putting a building here so I amgoing to have him come this way I checked with the

Attorneys that were present that night and they said as long as he does not deny a right ofway he can put it
wherever he wants as long as it does not interfere with his use of the property Well he came down on me

and raised hell that Ihad the audacity to take this from the middle now they would have to go around this

way to come back and I laughed we are going to court and it never did

Rich Williams stated of course the project never went through either

Board Member Pierro asked does Mr OHara have any access or any ability to access those rear lots that
he owns on to

The Secretary asked could he put a road in and build it

Board Member Montesano replied yes he has sufficient property

The Secretary asked he has buildable lots

Board Member Montesano replied he might have some back in there

Board Member Pierro replied I think he has a lot ofwetlands

The Secretary stated so if he came in and put a road in then this acreage could Board Member Montesano
stated could run offthat road too but he is not going to come in and do it because that would cost money

Board Member Pierro asked how could we justify an approval ofthis lot and then not approve Mr
OHaras request

Board Member Montesano replied because you have to look at where the road would be going First off
Mr OHara owns from 311 all the way to the back so he has enough property to come this way or this way
theoretically

Board Member Pierro stated that road is not Budakowskisroad so to speak it isOHaras

Board Member Montesano replied right 0 Hara owned all that property He sold them that piece of

property which was never to be sold because you could not build on it



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 WorkSession Page 23

Chairman Schech stated it was one of those Attorney splits

Rich Williams stated he did a split over at Real Property He convinced them that the road existed and

George Michaud bought into the fact that St Johns Road was a road which bisected PeterOHaras

property when in fact it didnt

Board Member Montesano stated Budakowski should have sued 0Hara and gotten their money back and

any expenses

Board Member Rogan asked if Budakowski currently wanted to pave their driveway from their house out

to the road would they be allowed to or would they have to get permission fromOHara

Rich Williams replied they would in all likelihood be allowed to They can make suitable improvements to

the road to provide access to the property because OHara owned the lot and sold the lot not to

Budakowskisbut to Riotta who sold it Budakowski There is an implied easement

Board Member Rogan replied an implied easement

Rich Williams replied implied easement there is not one expressed there is not one on paper

Board Member Pierro stated well if you use it for a long enough period of time as access there is an implied
easement

Rich Williams replied the fact that he sold the lot implies the easement Then one of the questions that

Craig has is okay Budakowski have an easement suppose they subdivide the property so now there are two

homes using that implied easement does that overburden the easement and at what point are people allowed

to develop along an implied easement and continue increase the intensity of the use ofthe easement before

the easement is overburdened

Board Member Rogan stated and that would be the argument against allowing I amjust playing devils

advocate here because sometimes we get so involved in the discussion that we forget to think back to the

simplistic approach of if Budakowski wanted to pave his driveway from his house to the road and then add

on from that driveway up to the new lot which would be the subdividable lot you are saying it would

possibly negate the implied easement because now you are increasing the intensity on that road

Rich Williams replied there are two issues here One is the easement to access the lot does that easement

extend farther back in that is necessary to access the lot so he can improve it and two by splitting it has he

overburdened the easement that is implied

Board Member Rogan stated the first one I dont see as much as a concern because if the access was

already to a certain parcel if they continue any further extension of that road within their own parcel not on

OHaras property it is not causing any affect on the property but the second thing would be the intensity
the increase that would be the only issue

Chairman Schech stated it is not only the intensity now you have a parcel over there with no road frontage
now he wants to create two parcels with no road frontage



Planning Board Meeting Minutes

July 31 2003 Work Session Page 29

Board Member Montesano stated if you really feel you have to use them you can build another building to

put them in

13 HANSEN SUBDIVISION

Rich Williams stated Hansen is aproposed two lot subdivision down offof Farm to Market

Board Member Pierro asked wait a minute didntwe turn this guy down at one point for an additional

house on that property on that small unimproved dirt road going down in the back

Rich Williams replied no you are thinking about Dick Bossen This is on the other side and instead of going
down like Bossen does it goes straight up It is pretty steep but there are already two existing houses on the

site

Board Member Pierro asked is this next to Riccis subdivision

Rich Williams replied no it is down the hill

Board Member Pierro replied okay we will have to look at it

Board Member Rogan stated it is abig lot

Rich Williams stated you might want to take a look at it Saturday morning There are no real improvements
everything is existing do you want me to give them a call and see if I can set it up

Chairman Schech replied sure

14 OTHER BUSINESS

a Camp Brady extension of approval Wetlands issue

Chairman Schech Camp Brady is fine right

The Secretary stated you guys had a problem at the last meeting that you did not know if

you had to SEQRA or not so you held it off

Board Member Pierro made a motion to adj ourn the meeting Board Member Montesano seconded the

motion All in favor and meeting adjourned at 900pm


